Charlotte Lindop

From: John Beazley -

Sent: 28 November 2018 16:44

To: Charlotte Lindop

Subject: RE: JT's Variation Application
Attachments: CDC Site Notice JTs Banbury_.doc
Charlotte

See attached Notice.
At lease we agree on something.
Regards

JB

From: Charlotte Lindop

Sent: 28 November 2018 16:42

To: John Beazley

Subject: RE: JT's Variation Application

Hi John.

Just to confirm

End of consultation is the 26™ December as consultation starts the day after we receive the application - so tomorrow.
Please ensure the date in the newspaper is correct and if the date on the site notices is wrong please amend asap.

Regards

Charlotte Lindop

Licensing Enforcement Officer

Cherwell District Council and South Northamptonshire Council

Direct tel: 01295 753744 (Cherwell) or 01327 322278 (South Northamptonshire)
Switchboard: 01295 227001 (Cherwell) or 01327 322322 (South Northamptonshire
Licensing@cherwell-dc.gov.uk| or Licensing@southnorthants.gov.uk

N |[EHS
e n Se Interested in finding out more? Contact the

Environmental Health Support Services Commercial and Business Support Team an
A quality source of expertise and guidance 01327 322323 or 01295 227990

www.cherwell.gov.uk

www.southnorthants.gov,uk

Find us on Facebook www.facebook.com/cherwelldistrictcouncil or www.facebook.com/southnorthantscouncil
Follow us on Twitter @Cherwellcouncil or @SNorthantsC

From: John Beazley |

Sent: 28 November 2018 15:59

To: Charlotte Lindop

Subject: RE: JT's Variation Application



Charlotte

All opening hours are from 08:00

Closing 3:00 on Sunday - rest Fine

Sale of Alcohol should read 02:30 on Sunday in line with closing and Music my error ©) rest are correct.
Three notices two to Front one to Rear.

Just Paper to fix.

Kind regards

1B

From: Charlotte Lindop

Sent: 28 November 2018 13:28

To: John Beazley - >
Subject: Re: JT's Variation Application

HiJohn

Just to confirm
The amended hours are as follows:

Recorded Music
Monday - Wednesday 08.00-02.00

Thursday - Sunday 08.00-03.00

Sale of Alcohol
Sunday 09.00-02.00
Monday to Wednesday, 09.00-01.30

Thursday to Saturday 09.00 - 02.30

Opening Hours



Sunday 09.00-02.30
Monday to Wednesday 09.00-02.00

Thursday to Saturday 09.00-03.00

Please can you confirm this is correct.

Everything else will remain the same.

Regards

Charlotte Lindop

Licensing Enforcement Officer

Cherwell District Council and South Northamptonshire Council

Direct tel: 01295 753744 (Cherwell) or 01327 322278 (South Northamptonshire)

Switchboard: 01295 227001 (Cherwell) or 01327 322322 (South Northamptonshire

T

www.cherwell.gov.uk

www.southnorthants.gov.uk

Find us on Facebook www.facebook.com/cherwelldistrictcouncil or www.facebook.com/southnorthantscouncil

Follow us on Twitter @Cherwellcouncil or @SNorthantsC

From: John Beazley
Sent: 28 November 2018 11:04
To: Charlotte Lindop

Cc:

Subject: JT's Variation Application




Charlotte
Please find attached the application for JT’s

It covers:
The inclusion of the Function room in the Licensed Area and all permit ions.
We are taking the opportunity to apply for some additional Hours for Monday, Thursday, Friday & Saturday.

For the Advertising Can | just reproduced the Public notice?

If you are happy with the application give me a call and | can Pay the fee. Also | will go to JTs and put the Blue
Notices up today.

Kind Regards
John Beazley

John Beazley

Business Development Manager
T.
The Bull Courtyard, Bell Street,
Henley on Thames, Oxon RG9 2BA
www.brakspear.co.uk

e
BRAKSPEAR

This e-mail (including any attachments) may be confidential and may contain legally privileged information. You should
not disclose its contents to any other person. if you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender
immediately.

Whilst the Council has taken every reasonable precaution to minimise the risk of computer software viruses, it cannot
accept liability for any damage which you may sustain as a result of such viruses. You should carry out your own virus
checks before opening the e-mail{and/or any attachments).

Unless expressly stated otherwise, the contents of this e-mail represent only the views of the sender and does not
impose any legal obligation upon the Council or commit the Council to any course of action.

This e-mail (including any attachments) may be confidential and may contain legally privileged information. You should
not disclose its contents to any other person. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender
immediately.

Whilst the Council has taken every reasonable precaution to minimise the risk of computer software viruses, it cannot
accept liability for any damage which you may sustain as a result of such viruses. You should carry out your own virus
checks before opening the e-mail(and/or any attachments).



Unless expressly stated otherwise, the contents of this e-mail represent only the views of the sender and does not
impose any legal obligation upon the Council or commit the Council to any course of action.






